FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WALHINGTON, 0., TMbY

Kathleen Aternc, Treasurer

Clean Water/Yote Environment

4455 Connecticut Avenve, NW, Suite A300 N 25 B
Washington, DT 20008

Identification Numbet: 0251942
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/98-10/14/98)
Dear Ms. Aterno:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your caleulations for Lines 1i{d) and 30 appear to be incotrect. FEC
calenlations disclose these amoumnts to be $2.30000 and $5.334.29,
respectively. Please provide the corrected totals on the Detziled Summary

Page.

A written response of an arendment to your original repori(s) comrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-frea number, {800) 424-8530. My local numbet is {202} 694-1130.

Sinceraly,

#’M%W

Donald L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
224 Repotts Analysis Division







